7 DATS

DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

VI.

VII.

VIIL

Announcement of a Meeting for the

DATS Technical Committee

Danville Area Transportation Study

Thursday, September 2, 2021

10:30 AM

Robert E Jones Municipal Building (Danville City Hall)
City Council Chambers

17 W Main Street

Danville, IL 61832

AGENDA

Call to Order & Roll Call

Approval of Agenda: Technical Meeting of 09/02/2021

Approval of Minutes: Technical Meeting of 08/05/2021

Public Comment Period

New Business:

1.
2.

TIP Amendments
Other Items

Items of Information/Discussion:

1.

Other Items

Old Business
Agency Reports

ONOO O WN -

. City of Danville.

. Vermilion County

. Towns/Villages (Tilton, Georgetown, Westville, Catlin, Belgium)
. IDOT

. FHWA/FTA

. DMT

. CRIS

. Other ltems

Adjournment

If you are unable to attend this meeting please contact:
Sam Cole, 431-2384, scole@cityofdanville.org



A DATS
DATS Technical Committee

Danville City Hall, City Council Chambers
Minutes: 08/05/2021

Present Technical Committee Also Present Absent
Adrian Greenwell: VC Highway Dept. Tom Caldwell: IDOT Shelley McLain: Village of Catlin
Janet Payonk: Vermilion County Dan Magee: IDOT Kathy Cooksey- CRIS Rural
Robert Nelson: IDOT District 5 Betsy Tracy: FHWA/FTA Bryan Trigg: IDOT
Logan Cronk, City of Danville Sam Cole: City of Danville
Lisa Beith: Danville Mass Transit Natasha Elliott: City of Danville

AGENDA

I. Call to Order & Roll Call
a. Adrian Greenwell called the meeting to order at 10:30 am
Il.  Approval of Agenda: Technical Meeting of 08/05/2021
a. Motion to approve: Cronk Second: Payonk All: AYE
lll.  Approval of Minutes: Technical Meeting of 07/01/2021
a. Motion to approve: Payonk  Second: Brown All: AYE
IV. Public Comment Period
a. None
V. New Business:
a. TIP Amendment- The changes were highlighted in the document and discussed.
i. Motion to approve: Beth Second: Payonk
ii. Roll Call Vote: Greenwell- Yes; Payonk — Yes, Beith-Yes; Brown- Yes; Nelson-
Yes; Cronk-Yes
b. Other — The state has put forth the functional classification changes and would like a
letter from DATS saying that we agree with the classifications
VI. Items of Information/Discussion:
a. None
b. Other Items

VII. Old Business: None

Vill. Agency Reports

. City of Danville — Denmark Road Project is about 30% complete.

Vermilion County — Big O was the lowest bidder on a bridge on the last state letting
Towns/Villages (Tilton, Georgetown, Westville, Catlin, Belgium)- No report

IDOT- STU funding is looking for a project to be funded.

FHWA/FTA — No report

DMT — No report

CRIS —Almost back to pre-COVID ridership levels and the facility study is underway.
Other Items — None

S@me a0 T

IX. Adjournment at 11:08am
a. Motion — Beth Second — Cronk All — AYE



Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Element

CITY OF DANVILLE
HOCATION Agency Cost Partner Agency o te Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE m 3000  Cost. (in1.000) in 1,000 COST (in 1,000%) NOTES
BEGINNING END (in1,000's)
DENMARK RD. AND OLD WINTER / OLD OTTAWA ITEP, STU, & 16-00352-00-PV, $1.6m ITEP, $2.12m
DA-19-01 OTTAWA 3R RESURFACING AND WIDENING LOGAN CITY LIMITS MET 933 3720 4653 STU - Current Status
DA-21-01 VARIOUS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MFT/LOCAL 1000 1000
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 1,933.00 0.00 0.00 3,720.00 5,653.00
VILLAGE OF CATLIN
LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE in 1,000%) - 2:;:; . (in 1,000%) (in 1,0005) COST (in 1,000'%) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DANVILLE MASS TRANSIT
AMENDED: Jul HOCATION Agency Cost Partner Agency o te Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
: July 8, 2021 PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE m1.000°)  Cost. (in1.000) in1,000') COST (in 1,000%) NOTES
BEGINNING END (in1,000's)
DMT-21-01 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5307 2370.00 1276.00 3646.00
DMT-21-02 ONE (1) 35' BUS 5307 100.00 400.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 2470.00 1676.00 4146.00

TOTAL (In 1,000's)




VERMILION COUNTY

LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,000's) " 2:;::’ » (in 1,000's) (In 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
VC-21-02 County Roads Annual County Seal Coat Various MFT 500.00 500.00 21-00000-00-GM
VC-21-03 Township Roads Annual Township Seal Coat Various MFT 1,800.00 1,800.00 21-XX000-00-GM
VC-21-04 TR 15 Butler Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3430 STP/TBP 30.00 30.00 240.00 300.00 17-02154-00-BR
VC-21-05 TR 186 Blount Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3143 STP/TBP 30.00 30.00 240.00 300.00 17-01133-00-BR
vc-2006  AUTO0S/CHIE - (Batestown PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT SO0TSWOFUS s 150 STRIMFT 130.00 0.00 0.00 520.00 650.00 18-00213-00-PV: BURU(930); $520k
Rd.) 150 STR; Current Status
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 630.00 1,860.00 60.00 1,000.00 3,550.00
CRIS RURAL MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT
LOCATION
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Cost Pannf::,:f "/ state Cost Share  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
(in 1,000's) (In 1,000's) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)
BEGINNING END ’
CRIS-21-01 (3) 15 PASSENGER BUS 5310 190.00
CRIS-21-02 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5311 174.00 174.00
CRIS-21-03 OPERATING ASSISTANCE DOAP 1,318.00 1,318.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 1,318.00 174.00 1,682.00
VERMILION REGIONAL AIRPORT
LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,000's) . i:zzto » (in 1,000's) (In 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
APRON REHABILITATION REHABILITATE A PORTION OF THE
VRA-20-01 PHASE 2 AIRCRAFT PARKING APRON 45.00 45.00 810.00 900.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 45.00 0.00 45.00 810.00 900.00

10




VERMILION COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT ROUTE

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT

LOCATION

FUND TYPE

Agency Cost
(in 1,000's)

Partner Agency

Cost State Cost Share

(in 1,000's) (in 1,000's)

Federal Cost Share
(in 1,000's)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST (in 1,000's)

NOTES

BEGINNING END
. . . . - Vermilion CO .
VCCD-20-01 Kickapoo Trail New Multi-Use Trail Grays Siding Rd Fairgrounds Local (IDNR) 1,036.00 1,401.00 2,437.00 Advanced Construction Status
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 836.00 0.00 0.00 1,401.00 0.00
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A(?:'fgog,::t " ::c;zto - Sta(t:_l i?:;;s';are Fede(ir:lf&s;.:)hare zg;':.l'(i:':%'];g NOTES
BEGINNING END 00
NHPP-State / .
H507 1-74 Bridge Replacement Under Tilton Rd in Tilton ~ NHPP-State 52000  4,680.00 520000  Stucture Number092-0087;
Advanced Construction
Match
NHPP-State / .
H507 1-74 PE (Phase 1) / PE (Phase Il) Under Tilton Rd in Tilton ~ NHPP-State 8.00 73.00 g1op  Structure Number 092-0087;
Match Advanced Construction
Bridge Superstructure/Median _
Crossover Salt Fork Vermilion River W \HPP-State / 1,775.00  15,975.00  17.750.00 gy ;ctyre Number 092-00006 & 092-
A007 I-74 of Danville NHPP-State 007; Current Status
Construction Engineering Match 174.00 1,562.00 1,736.00 ’
US 150 W of Vermilion NHPP-State / Current Status. $1.5 Mil. Carryover
A007-E I-74 PE (Phase 1)/ PE (Phase Il) Danville River in NHPP-State 300.00 2,700.00 3,000.00 from FY20
- NHPP-State / Structure Number 092-0016, 092-
HB57 1-74 PE (Phase I) / PE (Phase Il) Over Griffin St & Stony Creek "\ op siate 50.00 450.00 500.00 0017, 092-0018 & 092-0019;
in Danville :
Match Advanced Construction Status
Catlin/Indianola Rd STP-URB 5-
D012 Standard Overlay S of Tilton S of Catlin  200K-S / State 363.00 1,453.00 1,816.00 Current Status
(FAU 7009)
Match
Catlin/Indianola Rd o . .
D012 (FAU 7009) Land Acquisition S of Tilton S of Catlin State Only 85.00 85.00 Carryover from FY20
. EoflIL1in
CM21-5014 I-74 Patching L Street Tilton State Only 354.00 354.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 3,629.00 26,893.00 30,522.00

11




Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Element

CITY OF DANVILLE
LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,0y00's) n :::;to-s) (in 1,000°s) (in 1,000°s) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
DA-22-01 VARIOUS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MFT/LOCAL 1,000.00 1,000.00
DA-22-02 SECTION ST. Mill and Overlay Williams St. Fairchild St. MFT/TARP 232.00 80.00 312.00 21-00365-00-PV
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 1,232.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 1,312.00
DANVILLE MASS TRANSIT
LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,0y00's) n :::;to-s) (in 1,000°s) (in 1,000°s) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
DMT-22-01 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5307 2470.00 1330.00 3800.00
DMT-22-02 Four (4) SMD Buses CVP 200.00 800.00 1000.00

DMT-21-03 GARAGE RENOVATIONS A&E A&E Phase for Facility Renovations REBUILD IL 450.00 450.00 No match requirement
DMT FACILITY LAND .
DMT-21-04 ACQUISITION LAND ACQUISITION REBUILD IL 200.00 200.00 No match requirement
DMT FUEL TANK No match requirement-may need some
DMT-21-05 REPLACEMENT Replace Underground Fuel Tanks REBUILD IL 225.00 225.00 5307 funds
AMENDED: February 11, 2020 (DRAFT) 200.00 0.00 5,525.00 1,830.00 7555.00

12




VERMILION COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT ROUTE

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT

LOCATION

FUND TYPE

Partner Agency
Cost
(in 1,000's)

Agency Cost
(in 1,000's)

State Cost Share
(in 1,000's)

Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT

(in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES

BEGINNING END
VC-22-01 Township Roads Annual Township Seal Coat Various MFT 1,800.00 1,800.00 22-XX000-00-GM
VC-22-02 County Roads Annual County Seal Coat Various MFT 500.00 500.00 22-00000-00-GM
VC-22-04 TR 90A Jamaica Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3093 TBP 30.00 30.00 240.00 0.00 300.00 00-09113-00-BR
VC-22-06 TR183/Pilot Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3142 STP/TBP 36.00 36.00 288.00 360.00 18'15146;22'g§ézf‘d”|”|_e;ﬁ‘r?§:°y Funds
. VILLAGE OF
VC-21-06 FAS 496/CH14 Rossville East SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS ROSSVILLE _\DIANA HSIP/MFT 202.00 1,370.00 1,572.00 19-00216-00-SP
Road LIMITS STATE LINE
VC-20-05 TR 325 DANVILLE TWSP BRIDGE REPLACEMENT SN 092-3271 TBP 0.00 66.00 264.00 330.00 13'05145;22'@;33? d”[‘f;ﬁgj:"y Funds
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 530.00 2,068.00 342.00 1,922.00 4,862.00
CRIS RURAL MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT
LOCATION
Agency Cost Partner Agency o te Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,000°s) ] Cost ) (in 1,000°s) (in 1,000°s) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END (in 1,000's)
CRIS-22-01 (3) 15 PASSENGER BUS 5310 190.00 190.00
CRIS-22-02 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5311 174.00 174.00
CRIS-22-03 OPERATING ASSISTANCE DOAP 1,450.00 1,450.00
ADMINISTRATIVE & COMPLETION OF STUDY AND DESIGN
CRIS-22-04 OPERATIONS FACILITY OF NEW FACILITY REBUILD IL 300.00 300.00
ADMINISTRATIVE & LAND ACQUISITION AND FACILITY
CRIS-22-05 OPERATIONS FACILITY CONSTRUCTION REBUILD IL 3,300.00 3,300.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 5,050.00 364.00 5,414.00
VERMILION REGIONAL AIRPORT
LOCATION
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Cost Parmf:i:? e State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share - TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
BEGINNING END (in 1,000's) (in 1,000°s) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)

13




TOTAL (In 1,000's)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

14




VERMILION COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Cost Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share - TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
BEGINNING END (in 1,000's) (in 1,000°s) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HOCATION A c Partner Agency g te Cost Sh Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE gency Cost Cost ate Cost Share  Federal Cost Share ! : NOTES
BEGINNING END (in 1,000's) (in 1,000°s) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)
. . 0.3 MI'W of US 150 to NS RR
Designed o"e”aBVR/DReS“rfaC'”g (INT-" & 0.2 MI E of US 150 to Verm. 176500 1588500  17,650.00
) River
NHPP-State /
A007-E 1-74 Reconstruction NS RR to 0.2 MI E of US 150 NHPP-State 960.00 8,640.00 9,600.00
Match
Bridge Deck Overlay / Bridge Deck
Repairs US 150 to Verm. River 1,010.00 9,090.00 10,100.00
(Various Structures)
PE (Phase | & 2) 205.00 1,841.00 2,046.00 Carryover from FY21
Catlin/Indianola Rd Georgetown/ . STP-Rural-State
D055 (FAS 506) PE (Phase | & 2) Indianola Rd S of Catlin / State Match 150.00 600.00 750.00
. L. . NHPP-State /
Joo4 US 150/IL 1 Signal / nghjcmg' Traffic At Ross Lane in Tilton NHPP-State 57.00 228.00 285.00 Advanced Construction
Modernization
Match
E of US
CM22-5010 I-74 Patching G Street 150/IL 1 in State Only 150.00 150.00
Danville
Champaian Indiana Part of Various contract on |-57, |-72,
CM22-5007 1-74 Patching paig ; State Only 300.00 300.00 & I-74 in Champaign, Douglas, and
Co. State Line - .
Vermilion Counties
. . . Various Locations in Verm. HSIP - STATE / .
2022HSIP-1 Various Guardrail / Guardrail End-Sect Repl. . . RESTRICT 16.00 144.00 160.00 Total Project Cost $450,000
Co. - 19 locations in MPA
STATE
NHPP-State / Structure Number 092-0087;
H507 I-74 PE (Phase I) / PE (Phase Il) Under Tilton Rd in Tilton NHPP-State 8.00 73.00 81.00 Advanced Construction; Carryover
Match from FY21
Over Griffin St & Stony NHPP-State / Structure Number 092-0016, 092-
H657 I-74 PE (Phase |) / PE (Phase Il) Creek in Danville NHPP-State 20.00 184.00 204.00 0017, 092-0018 & 092-0019;
Match Advanced Construction Status: FY21

15




TOTAL (In 1,000's)

0.00

0.00

4,641.00

36,685.00

41,326.00

16



Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Element

CITY OF DANVILLE
HOCATION Agency Cost  Fartner Agency State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share ~ TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,000's) n (1:?:;0'5) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END /
DA-23-01 VARIOUS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MFT/LOCAL 1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
DANVILLE MASS TRANSIT
HOCATION Agency Cost ' artner Agency State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share ~ TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE m 10009 - :::::0 o in 1.000°) in 1,000 COST (in 1.000%) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
DMT-23-01 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5307/DOAP* 2535.00 1365.00 3900.00  DOAP” = Downstate Operating
Assistance Program
DMT-23-02 ADMlNAISEL%@-IX\.I{FOLASmLITY 5339/CAG* 2000.00 2000.00 4000.00 CAG* = Capital Assistance Grant
DMT-22-03 Four (4) 35' Buses RIIEL?SB?%I;D 1380.00 500.00 1880.00 No match requirements
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 5,915.00 3,865.00 9780.00
VERMILION COUNTY
AMENDED: February 11 HOCATION Agency Cost  Fartner Agency State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share ~ TOTAL PROJECT
2020 (DRAFT) PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,000's) n (1:?:;0'5) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END /
VC-23-01 Township Roads Annual Township Seal Coat Various MFT 1,800.00 1,800.00 23-XX000-00-GM
VC-23-02 County Roads Annual County Seal Coat Various MFT 500.00 500.00 23-00000-00-GM
e . : 18-02155-00-BR; Partner Agency using
VC-24-03 TR13/Butler Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3036 STP/TBP 16.00 64.00 320.00 400.00 REBUILD IL Funds
. : 18-14144-00-BR; Partner Agency using
VC-24-04 TR 243 Oakwood Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3163 STP/TBP 16.00 64.00 320.00 400.00 REBUILD IL Funds
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 500.00 1,832.00 128.00 640.00 3,100.00

17




CRIS RURAL MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT

LOCATION Partner A
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A(?::fgogf; Tt a(i:z:::]:t: :cy Sta&i?f;oil;are FEde(ir: 'f::;.:)hare E%;ﬁ"(i:':%’;g NOTES
BEGINNING END !
CRIS-23-01 (3) 15 PASSENGER BUS 5310 190.00 190.00
CRIS-23-02 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5311 174.00 174.00
CRIS-23-03 OPERATING ASSISTANCE DOAP 1,450.00 1,450.00
ADMINISTRATIVE &
CRIS-23-04 OPERATIONS FACILITY FACILITY CONSTRUCTION REBUILD IL 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 3,001,450.00 364.00 3,001,814.00
VERMILION REGIONAL AIRPORT
HoCATION A c Partner Agency State Cost Sh Federal Cost Sh TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (?::,Cgoo':t " (1:2210 o ‘a(‘; 13’500,5)“'5 b e(lr: 1’::;,5) are COST (in 1,000 NOTES
BEGINNING END !
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18




VERMILION COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1’0y00.s) n ::::to's) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END /
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
LOCATION Partner Agency
A Cost State Cost Sh Federal Cost Sh TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (?::,cgoo': - ::z:to o a(; 1;500,5)”9 e ‘:I': 1’::0,5) are COST (in 1,000%) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
. . NHPP-State /
H593 1-74 Bridge Replacement / Bridge Office PE~ U19e" ng;yjﬁg'e Rdin NHPP-State 45200  4,068.00 4,520.00 Structure Number 092-0084
Match

. . Land Acquisition 100.00 100.00

D055 Cat"?é':g'ggg')a Rd i%?;?\iﬁ‘;w; d’ SofCatin  State Only
Utility Adjustment 50.00 50.00
. Land Acquisition . 100.00 100.00

Westville Rd Catlin / .

D025 . Westville State Only

(FAS 508 / FAU 7015) Utility Adjustment Indianola Rd 50.00 50.00

TOTAL (In 1,000's)

0.00

0.00

752.00 4,068.00

4,820.00

19



Fiscal Year 2024 Annual Element

CITY OF DANVILLE
LOCATION
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Cost Pannz:;:? *"Y State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
(in 1,000's) ! ’ (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)
BEGINNING END (in1,000's)
DA-24-01 VARIOUS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MFT/LOCAL 1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
DANVILLE MASS TRANSIT
LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE in 1,000%) - i:zzto . (in 1,000%) (in 1,0005) COST (in 1,000'%) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
DMT-24-01 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5307/DOAP 2600.00 1400.00 4000.00
DMT-24-02 35' BUSES Three (3) 35' buses 5339/CAG 900.00 900.00 1800.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 3500.00 2300.00 5800.00
VERMILION COUNTY
LOCATION Partner Agency
AMENDED: July 8, 2021 PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A(f’::cgoﬁ‘;j‘  Cost. S‘a(‘:] ﬁ“’osgoih)are Fe"e(i':' f::(:,ss)hare I:sz"\rL(i:'T,)oJoEof) NOTES
BEGINNING END (in 1,000°s)
VC-24-01 Township Roads Annual Township Seal Coat Various MFT 1,800.00 1,800.00 24-XX000-00-GM
VC-24-02 County Roads Annual County Seal Coat Various MFT 500.00 500.00 24-00000-00-GM
VC-22-05 TR 343 Danville Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3192 STP/TBP 30.00 30.00 240.00 300.00 18-05146-00-BR
VC-23-03 TR 13 Butler Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3033 STP/TBP 40.00 40.00 320.00 400.00 13-02150-00-BR
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 500.00 1,870.00 70.00 560.00 3,000.00

20




CRIS RURAL MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT

PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT e FUND TYPE A(?::,Cgoﬁ':jt Pa(:?%%i :cy Sta(tit: (itaosgoih)are Fede(;':l1(:‘.c;:osc:lss)hare I:?);I'\I'L( i:':(,)oJoEog NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
CRIS-24-01 (3) 15 PASSENGER BUS 5310 190.00 190.00
CRIS-24-02 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5311 174.00 174.00
CRIS-24-03 OPERATING ASSISTANCE DOAP 1,450.00 1,450.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 1,450.00 364.00 1,814.00
VERMILION REGIONAL AIRPORT
LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT . . FUND TYPE A(?:';’Cgog,‘st - f,zzto - Sta(t:_l i?:;;s';are Fede(ir:lf::(:.:)hare z?)?rl-(i:}:%‘]oii; NOTES

TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




VERMILION COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE ‘\(?:';’cgog,‘st  Cost Sta(t:_l if’:;;sh)are Fedji':' 1?;]5(:,:;'“ zg;’:_"(i:':%";g NOTES
BEGINNING END (in1,000°s)
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A(?:Tgoﬁ:‘ . f;:to - Sta(t:] ifosgoir;are FEde(ir:'f::(:.ss)hare I:(());I'\I'L(i:ﬁ‘,)oJOEOZI)- NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
Bridge Replacement / Bridge Deck Over Giriffin St & Stoney Creek NHPP-State / Structure Numbers: 092-0016
Hes57 I-74 Repairs in Danville NH;Zgate 710.00  6:390.00  7.100.00 495 4017, 092-0018 & 092-0019
. . . Georgetown/ . STP-Rural-State
D055 FAS 506 (Catlin/Indianola Rd.) Designed Overlay Indianola Rd. S. of Catlin / State Match 619.00 2,476.00 3,095.00
FAS 508 / FAU 7015 Designed Overlay / Widening Existing  Catlin / Indianola . STP-Rural-State
D025 (Westville Rd.) Pavement Rd. Westville ) siate Match 187.00 748.00 935.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 1,516.00 9,614.00 11,130.00

22




	09.2021 Technical Agenda
	DATS TECHNICAL  MINUTES 8-2021
	FY21-24 TIP - 20210909 DRAFT (Project Listing Only)

